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Worcestershire County Council 
Development Control 
County Hall Spetchley Road 
Worcester 
Worcestershire 
WR5 2NP 

FAO: Steven Aldridge 

Our ref: SV/2020/110574/01-L01 
Your ref: 

The report presents a detailed risk assessment and mitigation plan for pollution 
zone and hence potentially increase the risk of groundwater pollution in this area.  The 
report has stated that groundwater mounding beneath these ponds will not be an issue 
and that recharge rates will remain the same overall. 
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means heaps / tips and ponds / lagoons used to contain and settle waste fines. There 
are exemptions to this which can be assessed on a case by case basis.   Further 
information on the above permitting matters is available from our EPR Waste team. 

I trust the above will assist in your determination of the application. 

Yours faithfully 

Mark Davies 
Planning Specialist 


